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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web.  To access these issues, connect to the site below, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  ED FY 2000 Phase I solicitation is now available

--  DoD SBIR web site changes

--  NASA SBIR Program announcements

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  ED FY 2000 Phase I solicitation is now available

The Department of Education (ED) FY 2000 Phase I solicitation was released on January 24, 2000 and will close on April 3, 2000.  

Electronic versions of the Request for Proposal in MS Word 97 format may be downloaded from the ED SBIR web site at http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/.  If you would like to receive the hardcopy of this solicitation, please call the ED RFP Request Line on (202) 708-6498.  Please note that the electronic solicitation is an exact duplicate of the hardcopy. 

ED anticipates making approximately forty awards in amounts up to $50,000.  The fourteen technical topics listed below were selected for this solicitation, and were designed to better understand and improve academic achievement.  These topics have not changed since the pre-solicitation announcement was released in December.  
Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services 

1.   Development of Technology for Access and Success for Students and Adults with Disabilities in Education and the Workplace, with a Focus on the Built or Electronic/Information Environments. 

2.   Development of Assistive Technology to Improve the Functional Ability of Student and Adults with Disabilities. 

3.   Development of Technologies to Improve the Transition from School-to-Work and Employment for Students and Adults with Disabilities. 

4.   Research in Positive Behavioral Supports and Independent Living/ Community Integration to Allow Individuals with Emotional, Behavioral, or Life Support Needs to Participate in Educational, Vocational, and Everyday Life Activities. 

5.   Research on Improving the Sensory or Motor Health and Functional Status of Individuals with Disabilities of All Ages. 

6.   Research on Technologies or Strategies for All Aspects of Early Intervention in Infants, Toddlers, and Small Children. 

7.   Research, Development, or Outcome Measurements in Cross-Cutting Disability and Rehabilitation Related Technologies and Software. 

Office of Educational Research and Improvement 

8.   Development of Web-Technology Structures to Search Standards-based (pre K-12) Instructional and Assessment Materials. 

9.   Development of Technology to Code and Access Videos of Teacher Practice in One Content Area for Elementary or Middle or Secondary Instruction. 

10.   Development of Web-Technology Structures to Facilitate Educational Collaboration Among Teachers and Parents in Middle Schools and High Schools. 

11.   Development of Technology to Support the Teaching and Learning of Mathematics at the Middle School Level. 

12.   Development of Web-Technology Structures to Facilitate State and Local Education Agency Reporting Through Performance-Based Accountability Systems and Comparisons of Schools and Subsets of Student Populations. 

Office of Vocational and Adult Education 

13.   Development or Adaptation of Innovative Technologies to Assess and Teach Higher-Order Reading and Comprehension Skills:  to Secondary Students in Grades 9 through 12; and/or to Adult Learners Who Have Less Than a High School Diploma. 

Office of Postsecondary Education 

14.   Development of Internet-Based Batteries of Chinese and Korean Oral Proficiency Tests at the Advanced Level (according to ACTFL* and/or ILR** scales).

The following are the points of contact for the technical topics:

Topic Numbers 1-7:  Dr. Robert Jaeger  (202)  205-8061

Topic Numbers 8-12:  Dr. Ram Singh  (202)  219-2025

Topic Number 13:  Dr. Mary Lovell (202)  205-9258

Topic Number 14:  José L. Martinez (202)  502-7635

Questions about technical aspects of the ED SBIR Program can be submitted to: 

Lee Eiden

ED SBIR Coordinator

U.S. Department of Education

Capitol Place - Room 508D

555 New Jersey Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20208-5644

Telephone: (202) 219-2004.

Questions pertaining to administrative processing (including from Section K) and procurement issues regarding the solicitation can be directed to any of the following:

LaShawn Flemming-Pettaway, Procurement Technician, at (202) 708-8576

Dana Gotfredsen, Contract Specialist, at (202) 708-8569

Isadora Binder, Contract Specialist, at (202) 708-5141

--  DoD SBIR web site changes

In an effort to make it easier to obtain online information about it's SBIR/STTR program, the Department of Defense recently launched a new web site to act as a companion to it's existing DoD SBIR/STTR Web Site (http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/).  The Department of Defense Small Business Innovation Research Resource Center at http://www.sbirsttr.com/ contains links to selection and award listings for the last three years, including the recently released DoD SBIR FY99.2 - Solicitation Selections w/ Abstracts.  DoD SBIR and STTR Annual Report Summaries from 1983 through 1998 are also available.

The site also provides the opportunity to perform searches for SBIR/STTR Awards data by searching on abstract, proposal title, keywords, firm, topic number or a combination, or for topics for current DoD SBIR and STTR Program Solicitations by searching on topic number, title, keywords, description - or a combination of several.

--  NASA SBIR Program announcements

The following announcements were included in the January 21 edition of the NASA SBIR/STTR newsletter which may be accessed at the NASA SBIR/STTR web site (http://sbir.nasa.gov/).

The award list for additional SBIR 1998 Phase II awards has been released as of January 6, 2000.  Don't forget that all awards lists have been archived as well in a compressed format.

Now is the time to research the NASA STTR 2000 topics!  You can read the draft research Topics, visit the homepage of the NASA Centers they each represent and contact their respective authors through e-mail. Time is short (on or about 1 March you will no longer be able to contact anyone about them) so don't delay and start the process today - you owe it to your business.

The 1998 Phase II award selections have been announced as of 21 January 2000. Don't forget that all awards lists have been archived as well in a compressed format.

Contact the NASA SBIR/STTR Support Office at (301) 937-0888, or sbir@reisys.com for more information.  

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National SBIR Conference, Biloxi, MS, February 27-March 1, 2000. Sponsored by the National Science Foundation in association with the Department of Defense and the Small Business Administration.  For more information about this conference now, contact the SBIR Conference Center at 360-683-5742 ph, 360-683-5391 fax, Sharon@zyn.com email, or visit the conference website at http://www.zyn.com/sbir/. 

The National SBIR 2000 Conference, May 5-7, 2000, Crystal Gateway Marriott Hotel.  Sponsored by the Department of Defense, the National Science Foundation, and the Small Business Administration, in Cooperation with all SBIR Federal Agencies & Departments.  For more information, contact the Conference Hotline by phone: 561-791-0720 or e-mail: teddy@seeport.com, or visit the following web site: http://www.seeport.com/conference/friendly.htm.

National SBIR Fall Conference, Seattle, WA, October 30, 2000.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Dept. of Defense and the Small Business Admin., is sponsoring the fall National SBIR Conference to be held in Seattle Washington.  Program Managers and representatives from participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on-one opportunities.  Specific program details and registration information will be posted on the following website as soon as it becomes available:  http://www.zyn.com/sbir/.  Contact: Sharon DelaBarre at 360-683-5742 or sharon@zyn.com for more information.

REGIONAL

SBIR/STTR Conference, Mayaguez, Puerto Rico, February 8-9, 2000.  The first day will include discussions of how the university and small business communities can work collaboratively to increase Puerto Rico's awards in the SBIR and STTR program.  The second day will include a Phase I proposal preparation workshop, with an extra emphasis on developing a competitive Phase I proposal for newcomers to the SBIR/STTR programs.  Contact Professor Merbil Gonzales at merbilgm@ispchannel.com for more information.

SBIR workshop, Gillette, WY, February 15.  General information about the federal SBIR and STTR Programs will be presented at this event.  Unique features of individual agency programs, solicitations, competitions process, and award data will be reviewed.  The presenters will be Chris Busch and Jill Kline, both with the Wyoming SBIR Initiative.  To register and for more information, contact Ms. Jill Kline, 307-682-2660 (ph), 307-686-5792 (fx), or jillkline@vcn.com (email).

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Orlando, Florida, February 25, 2000.  All 10 SBIR and 5 STTR agencies will be discussed, with a special emphasis on NASA.  Contact Christine Cain at cainc@cookman.edu for more information or to register.

SBIR Bidder's Course and Workshop, Columbia, Maryland March 9, 2000.  The High Technology Council of MD and Howard Community College are sponsoring another course & workshop on successful business development in SBIR & STTR.  Primary focus is on strategic planning and on developing winning technical/cost proposals.  Instruction & class materials will be provided by JADE Research Corporation.  Information and a registration form can be found at the web site http://www.win-sbir.com (follow the "SBIR Course" link). Contact: John Davis at 410-315-8101 or SBIR@win-sbir.com.

Oklahoma SBIR Conference, Stillwater, Oklahoma, March 27-29, 2000.  This workshop will cover the basics of the SBIR and STTR programs, Phase I proposal information, and a series of important panel discussions on a variety of topics.  Several SBIR agencies are expected to send representatives, who will present overviews of their agencies' SBIR programs and be available to meet one-on-one with conference attendees.  For more information or to register, contact Dan Luton at dluton@ocast.state.ok.us.

Accessing Federal Resources, Boston, Massachusetts, Mar 29 - 30, 2000.  EPA New England's Center for Environmental Industry and Technology is offering a two-day seminar on "Accessing Federal Resources."  The first day will focus on Cooperative Research and Development Agreements (CRADAs), and the second will spotlight EPA's SBIR program; both days will include a presentation on accessing Federal Laboratories and their relevance to CRADAs and SBIR.  The directors of two of the programs will be presenting along with companies who have had CRADA and SBIR experiences.  Contact: Maggie Theroux at  617-918-1613 or theroux.maggie@epa.gov for more information.

New England Regional SBIR Conference, Portsmouth New Hampshire, April 1-2, 2000.  Seminars and other sessions with government and private experts provide insights into how to win federal R&D dollars and how to convert federally funded R&D into a commercial success while keeping the intellectual property rights for the small high tech company.  For more information, call 561-791-0720 or email teddy@seeport.com.

Other events, with details to follow at a later time:

Phase I Proposal Preparation, Kennesaw, Georgia, April 21

SBIR Conference, Minneapolis, Minnesota, May 16

SBIR Conference, Ames, Iowa, May 18

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

DOE FY2000 SBIR/STTR, due 2/29/00

NIH CY2000 SBIR/STTR, due April 1, August 1, December 1

DOEd SBIR 2000, due 4/3/00

STTR

DOE FY2000 SBIR/STTR, due 2/29/00

NIH CY2000 SBIR/STTR, due April 1, August 1, December 1

COMING SOON

DOT FY SBIR, expected 2/15/99 (topics on the web now)

DOD FY00 STTR, expected 3/1/00 (on the web now)

NASA, expected 3/1/00 (topics on the web now)

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~amd/sbir.html 

     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

     http://www.sbirsttr.com/ 

       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.onr.navy.mil/sci_tech/industrial/sbir.htm 

       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.futron.com/bmdo/bmdo.htm 

       U.S. Special Operations Command (SOCOM) SBIR

          http://www.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm 

        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/ 

Department of Energy

     http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/   and http://sttr.er.doe.gov/sttr/
Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

Project SBIR West

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu/ 

Wyoming SBIR Initiative Program

      http://uwadmnweb.uwyo.edu/sbir/ 
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

National SBIR Conference Center 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

    http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood
PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo 

SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                            HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

